

Bylaws of the Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club, Inc.



Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club
Tuscaloosa, Alabama

Promoting amateur radio and
preserving the magic of radio



**Adopted for Use on:
July 14, 2025**

**Presented to the Club in Regular Session,
June 9, 2025**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE	TITLE	PAGE
1	Organization	1
2	Membership	1
3	Voting Classifications	2
4	Dues and Assessments	3
5	Fiscal Year	3
6	Elections	4
7	Officers and Trustees	5
8	Executive Board	8
9	TARC Committees	9
10	Repeaters	10
11	Club Records	10
12	Reviews	11
13	Budgets	11
14	Quorums	11
15	Removal from Office	12
16	Expulsion from Membership	12
17	Parliamentary Authority	13
18	Amendments to the Bylaws	14
Appendix A	Record of Amendments	A
Appendix B	Membership Application	B

ARTICLE 1 ORGANIZATION

1.1 NAME

1.1.1) The name of this organization shall be the Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club, Incorporated, hereinafter referred to in these Bylaws as the Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club, TARC, or the Club.

1.2 PURPOSE

1.2.1) TARC is incorporated in accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama for the following purposes:

1.2.1.1) To assist and serve others through the use of amateur radio by utilizing our collective skills both in emergency and non-emergency situations in which normal lines of communication are disrupted or otherwise not feasible.

1.2.1.2) To encourage continued education and training for prospective and current amateur radio operators by providing opportunities for both academic and hands-on training.

1.2.1.3) To encourage research and experimentation with new and existing technologies in an effort to facilitate the advancement of the field of radio communications.

1.2.1.4) To promote amateur radio by providing opportunities for fellowship among members and other interested persons.

1.2.1.5) To promote the public awareness of amateur radio and its many contributions to public welfare.

1.3 AFFILIATION

1.3.1) TARC is an affiliate of the American Radio Relay League (ARRL).

ARTICLE 2 MEMBERSHIP

2.1 MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

2.1.1) Membership in TARC is open to all licensed radio amateurs and to any other individuals with an interest in amateur radio.

2.1.2) Any person wishing to join TARC may apply for membership by submitting a completed membership application (Appendix B) along with the designated application fee to any TARC officer at a regular meeting of the Club, or by mailing their completed application and application fee to the mailing address listed at the bottom of the application and online. The Executive Board will review the application and either approve or reject the application. If the application is approved, the application fee will be applied to the new member's first year dues. If the application is rejected, the application fee will be returned to the applicant in full. The membership application may be updated as appropriate between Bylaw updates, but the latest version should be included for example with Bylaw reviews.

2.1.3) Members in TARC shall hold membership based on only ONE of the available membership classifications. (See Paragraph 2.2 below)

2.2 MEMBERSHIP CLASSIFICATIONS

2.2.1) TARC offers the following classifications of membership:

2.2.2.1) Regular Member: Anyone holding a valid amateur radio operator's license that is issued by the Federal Communications Commission of the United States of America (FCC). Regular members hold all voting rights and privileges.

2.2.2.2) Honorary Member: Any person may be granted an honorary membership in the Club by a two-thirds affirmative vote of the Club membership present at any regular Club meeting. Honorary membership status is subject to annual review for renewal or withdrawal.

2.2.2.3) Associate Member: Associate membership is available to anyone interested in amateur radio communications AND who does not hold a valid amateur radio license issued by the FCC. Associate Members may not vote, hold an elected office, or serve on the Executive Board. Associate Members may, however, serve on committees.

ARTICLE 3 VOTING CLASSIFICATIONS

3.1 VOTING CLASSIFICATIONS

3.1.1) There shall be two classifications of voting rights:

3.1.1.1) Voting Member: All Regular and Honorary members in good standing that hold a current valid amateur radio operator license issued by the FCC shall be Voting Members.

3.1.1.2) Non-Voting Member: Any individual designated as Associate Member.

**ARTICLE 4
DUES AND ASSESSMENTS**

4.1 MEMBERSHIP DUES

4.1.1) Membership dues, in an amount determined by the Executive Board and approved by a majority of the voting membership present, shall be assessed annually and are payable during the renewal period of the first day of January through the last day of February.

4.1.2) The Executive Board may assess reduced rates for additional members who belong to the same household as a Regular member.

4.1.3) Persons for whom payment of dues would constitute a hardship, at the discretion of the Executive Board, shall be exempt from payment of dues. The Executive Board shall take up reduction or elimination of dues on a case-by-case basis.

4.1.4) Honorary members shall be exempt from payment of Club dues.

4.2 NON-PAYMENT OF DUES

4.2.1) Failure to pay Club dues within the membership renewal period, as defined in Article 4, Section 1 of these Bylaws, shall be considered cause for removal from the Club membership roll. A member removed for nonpayment of dues shall be reinstated to their previous membership status upon full payment of all applicable dues for the current fiscal year.

4.3 ANNUAL DUES REMINDER

4.3.1) A notice of dues payable shall be sent by the Secretary-Treasurer to all members of the Club by February 15. Notices will be sent to all individuals who have been paying members within the past two (2) years, unless a specific reason exists for which the notice should not be sent (e.g.: death, moved out of the area). The source for this membership information shall be the Club's membership database.

4.3.2) Delinquent notices shall be sent beginning March 1. A second attempt to contact delinquent members will be conducted utilizing both US Mail and email.

**ARTICLE 5
FISCAL YEAR**

5.1 PERIOD OF FISCAL YEAR

5.1.1) TARC fiscal year shall be from January 1 through December 31.

ARTICLE 6 ELECTIONS

6.1 NOMINATIONS

6.1.1) The presiding officer at the regularly scheduled Club meeting in October shall open the floor for nominations. Nominations will be taken from the floor for all elected officers. Nominations shall remain open after the October meeting is adjourned and shall continue during the November meeting. After any additional nominations have been received from the floor during the November Club meeting, the presiding Club officer at the November meeting shall close the nominations. Elections shall immediately follow the closing of the nominations.

6.1.2) To avoid potential conflicts of interest, no more than one Club member from the same household or family may be elected to a Club office during the same term of office. For purposes of this paragraph, "family" shall be defined as spouse or partner, parent, grandparent, sibling, child, or grandchild.

6.2 NOTICE OF ELECTION

6.2.1) A notice specifying the date, time, and place of any election shall be announced on the Club website and via email. This notice of election shall be posted on the website no later than thirty (30) days prior to the date of the election and emailed no later than ten (10) days prior to the date of the election.

6.3 ELECTION PROCEDURE

6.3.1) The presiding Club officer shall conduct the election.

6.3.2) Balloting shall be done by secret written ballot.

6.3.3) A candidate shall be elected to an office by a simple majority of votes cast.

6.3.4) If there is only one candidate for an office, that candidate shall be declared elected by a voice vote of the members present without objection.

6.3.5) The secretary shall count votes cast at the election and shall then inform the current President and the members present at the election meeting of the results of the election.

6.3.6) The results shall be posted on the Club's web site and emailed to each member.

6.3.7) The newly elected officers and Executive Board members shall be installed in accordance with these bylaws.

ARTICLE 7
OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES

7.1 OFFICERS

7.1.1) The officers of the Club shall be President, Vice-President, and Secretary-Treasurer.

7.1.2) The term of the officers shall be for one year, from January 1 to December 31 of the calendar year following their election.

7.2 DUTIES OF OFFICERS

7.2.1) PRESIDENT

7.2.1.1) The President shall preside at all Club meetings and shall vote only in the case of a tie, in which case he or she will cast the deciding vote.

7.2.1.2) The President shall be an *ex-officio* member of all Club committees.

7.2.1.3) The President may, from time to time, delegate to others the authority to act as Club spokesperson or representative of the Club, but shall retain the ultimate authority to act as the primary spokesperson and representative of the Club in all cases.

7.2.2) VICE-PRESIDENT

7.2.2.1) The Vice-President shall serve as membership chairman, solicit and encourage new members, and is responsible for arranging the monthly club meeting programs.

7.2.2.2) The Vice-President shall assist the President in the performance of the President's duties. Should the President be unable to continue in office because of sickness, death, becoming incapacitated, or through the office becoming vacant, the Vice-President shall assume the office in accordance with the procedures described in Article 7, Section 7.4.1 of these bylaws (below).

7.2.2.3) The Vice-President shall preside over all Club functions in the stead of the President should the President not be able to do so.

7.2.3) SECRETARY-TREASURER

7.2.3.1) The Secretary-Treasurer shall maintain the official and accurate record of all Club meeting minutes and attendance, accept membership applications, and maintain the Club membership roster. This includes general member meetings, officers' meetings, and Executive Board meetings. Keep originals or copies, as appropriate, of all correspondence relating to Club business.

7.2.3.2) The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a copy of all amateur radio licenses issued to the Club.

7.2.3.3) The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a list of the current name, mailing address, email address, and telephone number of all trustees of the various Club radio systems. This is required should communications with the U.S. Government agencies or other parties be required concerning the Club's radio systems.

7.2.3.4) The Secretary-Treasurer shall maintain the copies of the current Articles of Incorporation and bylaws of the Club and any amendments relating to these items.

7.2.3.5) The Secretary-Treasurer may write official correspondence for the Club, answer official letters, and shall keep the file of correspondence of the organization regardless of the author thereof.

7.2.3.6) The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep and maintain an accurate and up-to-date list of all Club-owned, leased, or borrowed equipment.

7.2.3.7) The Secretary-Treasurer shall, upon completion of their term of office, turn over all materials and documents to the incoming Secretary-Treasurer in a timely manner.

7.2.3.8) The Secretary-Treasurer shall receive and disburse all Club funds as directed by the Executive Board, committee chairpersons, or the Club membership in accordance with the procedures described within these bylaws.

7.2.3.9) The Secretary-Treasurer shall maintain a checking account in the name of the Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club, Incorporated, for deposit of funds and payment of normal disbursements.

7.2.3.10) The Secretary-Treasurer shall maintain and keep accurate, current, and detailed records of all financial transactions to which the Club is a party.

7.2.3.11) The Secretary-Treasurer shall set up and maintain an effective system to track budget status and projected budget conditions so as to alert the President as to any potential financial shortfalls that may occur.

7.2.3.12) The Secretary-Treasurer shall provide, as requested, to the Executive Board or the President a detailed and complete listing of receipts, expenditures, receivables, and liabilities.

7.2.3.13) The Secretary-Treasurer shall provide a summary accounting of the Club treasury to the membership once per month at a regularly scheduled Club meeting.

7.2.3.14) The books shall be accessible to any bona-fide Club member to inspect. No information concerning Club financial status shall be given outside normal Club channels without the express permission of the President. No document shall leave the possession of the Secretary-Treasurer without the express permission of the President.

7.2.3.15) The Secretary-Treasurer shall assist other authorized parties in a timely manner, as required, with any audits or reviews of Club books, tax issues, and other issues that may arise. Questions regarding how to handle these items shall be directed to the Executive Board.

7.2.3.16) The Secretary-Treasurer shall at the completion of the term of office turn over all materials and information to the incoming Treasurer in a timely manner.

7.3 TRUSTEES

7.3.1) There shall be three trustees of the Club: Repeater Trustee, Immediate Past President (Trustee), and Trustee at Large.

7.3.2) Trustees shall be members in good standing of TARC, are appointed to manage and oversee the assets and affairs of the Club on behalf of the members. They are responsible for ensuring the organization operates in accordance with its mission, adheres to legal standards, and fulfills its fiduciary obligations.

7.3.3) In the event a Trustee no longer meets the requirement of Article 7.3.2, or the Trustee is no longer willing or able to serve as trustee, the Club Executive Board shall select a new trustee. In the case of the Repeater Trustee, the Club Secretary-Treasurer will ensure that all appropriate records are updated in accordance with the FCC rules and regulations in force at the time of selection.

7.3.4) REPEATER TRUSTEE

7.3.4.1) The Repeater Trustee shall be responsible for the control and maintenance of the Club repeaters. They shall also be responsible for obtaining and maintaining such FCC licenses as deemed necessary by the membership and to control the club station's transmitters as required by FCC rules.

7.3.4.2) The Repeater Trustee shall serve as the "Trustee" described by the FCC rules governing Amateur Radio (Title 47, Part 97) who will hold the Club station license grant. This Article is intended to supplement the FCC rules and, should it be determined that this Article is in conflict with FCC rules, the FCC rules will prevail.

7.3.4.3) The Repeater Trustee shall maintain a valid amateur radio license of the highest class currently issued by the FCC.

7.3.4.4) This position may be held concurrently with any other office, but not concurrently with any other Trustee position.

7.3.4.5) There is no term limit for the Repeater Trustee.

7.3.5) IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT (TRUSTEE)

7.3.5.1) The Immediate Past President of the Club shall automatically serve as a Trustee at the completion of his or her term of office.

7.3.5.2) The Immediate Past President (Trustee) will serve for a term of one year, but may continue to serve on a year-by-year basis as long as the current president is re-elected.

7.3.5.3) If the immediate past president A) is unable to serve as Trustee, or B) already holds the Repeater trusteeship, the Executive Board shall select a Club member in good standing, who has also been a voting member for the previous two consecutive calendar years, to become a Trustee for the remainder of the calendar year.

7.3.5.4) This position may not be held concurrently with any other office or Trustee position.

7.3.6) TRUSTEE AT LARGE

7.3.6.1) The Executive Board shall select a Club member in good standing, who has also been a voting member for the previous two consecutive calendar years, to serve as the Trustee at Large.

7.3.6.2) This position may be held concurrently with any other office, but not concurrently with any other Trustee position.

7.3.6.3) There is no term limit for the Trustee at Large.

7.4 OFFICER OR TRUSTEE VACANCIES

7.4.1) Should the President's office be vacated, the Vice-President shall become President for the remainder of the current term. The Vice-President position will then be filled according to Article 7.4.2 (below).

7.4.2) Should any other Club office be vacated for any reason, the Executive Board shall select a Club member in good standing, who has also been a voting member for the previous two consecutive calendar years, to fill the vacant position. This person shall serve the remainder of the current term.

7.4.3) Should a Trustee seat be vacated, the Executive Board shall select a Club member in good standing, who has also been a voting member for the previous two consecutive calendar years, and qualifies according to Articles 7.3.4.3 or 7.3.5.4, as necessary, to fill the vacant position.

ARTICLE 8 EXECUTIVE BOARD

8.1 COMPOSITION

8.1.1) The Executive Board shall be composed of the Club Officers (Article 7, Section 7.1). The Immediate Past President (Trustee) shall serve on the Executive Board in an advisory, non-voting role.

8.2 CHAIRMAN OF EXECUTIVE BOARD

8.2.1) The President shall be the Chairman of the Executive Board and preside over all Executive Board meetings.

8.3 VOTING RIGHTS

8.3.1) All members of the Executive Board shall be entitled to vote on any matter properly brought before the Executive Board unless otherwise prohibited within these bylaws.

8.4 DUTIES

The Executive Board shall conduct all business of the Club not otherwise delegated by the bylaws.

8.5 MEETINGS

8.5.1) The Executive Board shall meet when needed but not less than once per quarter.

8.5.2) All meetings of the Executive Board will be open to all Club members in good standing except as provided in this Paragraph 8.5.3.

8.5.3) In cases where the Executive Board is to discuss matters specified in Article 15 (Removal from Office) or Article 16 (Expulsion from Membership) the Chairman shall have the authority to close such meeting to anyone not a member of the Executive Board for the duration of such discussion, at his sole discretion. This authority is given to the Chairman to allow for the protection of confidentiality and privacy of the Club members.

8.5.4) The Executive Board shall also have the power to consider matters by electronic or postal means that arise between quarterly meetings. As such interim matters, a vote of three members of the Executive Board shall constitute the equivalent of a majority vote of an Executive Board meeting quorum.

8.6 REPORT OF MEETINGS

8.6.1) Following each Executive Board meeting, the presiding officer shall provide a report to the Club membership at the next regular Club meeting. This report will include at a minimum a summary of any actions taken by the Board unless otherwise specified in these Bylaws.

ARTICLE 9 COMMITTEES

9.1 COMMITTEES

9.1.1) All committees, both standing and interim, are expected to operate and to serve TARC in a manner consistent with the stated purpose of TARC as specified in Article 1 of these Bylaws. All committees and their chairpersons serve at the request and the will of the Club President

9.2 STANDING COMMITTEES

9.1.2) There shall be two standing committees:

9.1.2.1) The Repeater Committee shall be chaired by the Repeater Trustee, and its two additional members shall be appointed by the Club President in consultation with the Repeater Trustee. The two additional Repeater Committee members shall maintain a valid amateur radio license of the highest class currently issued by the FCC. This committee shall oversee the establishment, maintenance, and use of all Club repeaters, and report repeater status to the membership at large no less than quarterly. Committee members will assist the Repeater Trustee with repeater control duties at his or her direction, or in his or her absence or incapacitation as directed by the Club President.

9.1.2.2) The Net Control Committee shall be chaired by a Net Control Manager appointed by the Club President. In consultation with the Net Control Manager, the Club President shall appoint two additional members to the committee. The Net Control Committee will be responsible for organizing the Club training nets and scheduling and training net control station operators. The Net Control Committee will devise and maintain all net control procedures. The Net Control Committee shall give a status report to the membership at large no less than quarterly.

9.1.3) The Club President shall have the authority to appoint *ad hoc* committees from time to time as the need arises. The President shall appoint a chairperson and at least two additional members to the committee. These *ad hoc* committees shall be constituted for a single purpose and for a limited time, not to exceed six months, and they will report their findings or results to the membership at large no less than quarterly and also at the end of their term.

ARTICLE 10 REPEATERS

10.1 REPEATERS

10.1.1) TARC shall retain the right to sponsor, maintain, and control repeaters in any or all authorized coordinated frequencies in the frequency bands authorized by the FCC for repeater usage. Any TARC repeater will be operated as an open repeater unless interference and abuse become a problem, as determined by the Repeater Committee.

ARTICLE 11 CLUB RECORDS

11.1 RECORD KEEPING

11.1.1) All records of TARC shall be safeguarded and stored in a manner appropriate to and befitting their importance, status, and value.

11.1.2) Club records shall not be disseminated or distributed to anyone or any organization unless specifically authorized by the President or the Executive Board.

ARTICLE 12
REVIEWS

12.1 FINANCIAL REVIEWS

12.1.1) Periodically, and not less often than every 3 years, the Club President shall appoint an audit committee who is chartered to conduct an internal audit of the Club's financial records and report their findings to the membership during a regular Club meeting.

ARTICLE 13
BUDGETS

13.1 ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

13.1.1) In January, after the new officers are installed, a meeting will be held by the new Executive Board to review the status of TARC funds and the financial transactions for the past year. In this meeting a proposed budget will be prepared for presentation to the general membership.

13.1.2) The proposed budget shall include projected receipts and expenditures for the following categories: A) dues from the membership and other revenues, B) licenses, C) insurance, D) tangible property purchase and maintenance, E) postage, and F) legal fees. The budget may include additional categories as deemed necessary to fulfill the mission of the Club.

13.1.3) No later than the February meeting of the Club's members, the Executive Board shall submit the proposed budget to the Club members for the calendar year. The members shall review the proposed budget and have the opportunity to make amendments according to Roberts' Rules of Order. The amended budget shall then be voted upon by the membership and will be considered accepted by a simple majority affirmative vote of those members present.

ARTICLE 14
QUORUMS

14.1 QUORUM

14.1.1) A quorum at any regularly scheduled Club meeting shall consist of the voting members present.

14.1.2) A quorum of the Executive Board shall consist of at least three (3) members of the board.

14.2 ABSENCE OF QUORUM

14.2.1) In the absence of a quorum, no action taken by the Executive Board shall be valid.

ARTICLE 15
REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

15.1 CAUSES FOR REMOVAL

15.1.1) The Executive Board may recommend the removal of any Club officer or Trustee for any of the following reasons:

15.1.1.1) Poor meeting attendance without good reason.

15.1.1.2) Failure to pay dues within the period in which dues are to be paid.

15.1.1.3) Gross misconduct in the performance of official duties as determined by a majority of the Executive Board.

15.1.1.4) Behavior that brings discredit to himself or herself, or to the Club, such as an FCC license suspension, or other civil or criminal action.

15.1.2) Any officer or Executive Board member removed from their office or board seat retains membership within the Club unless expelled from the Club. Should such expulsion from the Club be deemed necessary, such expulsion shall be handled as specified in Article 16 (Expulsion from Membership).

15.2 PROCEDURES FOR REMOVAL

15.2.1) At the next executive Board meeting, the matter of removal from office of a Club officer or Trustee must be taken up before any other business may be conducted. With the exception of the accused officer, the Executive Board members shall vote upon the removal action. A simple majority of the Executive Board members present shall cause the motion to carry, and the accused officer shall be removed from office effective immediately.

15.2.2) Any vacancies resulting from this procedure shall be filled in accordance with Article 9 (Officer or Elected Board Member Vacancy) of these bylaws.

ARTICLE 16
EXPULSION FROM MEMBERSHIP

16.1 EXPULSION OF A MEMBER

16.1.1) Any member shall be liable for expulsion from TARC if:

16.1.1.1) They willfully and knowingly violate any of the Club's practices and procedures; and/or

16.1.1.2) They violate FCC rules, Part 97, resulting in suspension or revocation of that member's FCC license, or resulting in a finally-adjudicated monetary forfeiture to the US Government.

16.1.2) After final adjudication and completion of expulsion proceedings, any member, officer, or appointee shall be removed from the membership rolls of TARC.

16.1.3) Upon expulsion from TARC, any member, officer, or appointee shall immediately turn over all records, assets, equipment, and information belonging to, or necessary for the continuing activities of TARC.

16.1.4) Once a member is expelled, re-admittance to Club membership shall only occur upon a unanimous affirmative vote of the entire Executive Board of the Club.

16.2 PROCESS OF EXPULSION

16.2.1) The Executive Board shall determine if there is sufficient evidence for, and if the infraction rises to, the level that necessitates expulsion from the Club. These matters shall be handled on a case-by-case basis and by simple majority vote of the Executive Board.

16.2.2) If the Executive Board votes to expel a member, the accused member must be notified of the accusation of misconduct by certified mail, return receipt requested.

16.2.3) Once the Executive Board has made its report to the Club members, the accused member may make a rebuttal of the accusation against him or her. If the accused member does not present a rebuttal within ninety days of the report of the Executive Board to the Club, the accused member's membership shall be terminated.

16.2.4) When the accused member has finished making his or her rebuttal, the members of the Club, by a two-thirds majority vote of the quorum, may adopt the recommendations of the Executive Board. If the Executive Board's recommendations are not adopted, the accusation or accusations of misconduct made against the accused member shall be declared null and void.

16.2.5) An Officer or Trustee must first be removed from his or her office before expulsion from the Club can commence, according to the rules set forth in Article 15 of these bylaws.

ARTICLE 17 PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

17.1 PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

17.1.1) The rules contained in "Roberts' Rules of Order Revised" shall govern in all cases to which they are applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with these bylaws.

ARTICLE 18
AMMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS

18.1 AMENDMENT PROCEDURE

18.1.1) Any voting Club member may propose an amendment to these bylaws at any regular meeting of the Club. Such proposals must be in writing (preferably typed), and must be given to the President or the Club officer presiding at the regular meeting. The proposed amendment must clearly state the bylaw to be amended, and the specific wording of proposed changes.

18.1.2) The proposed amendment will be discussed at the same meeting at which it was delivered. Club voting members will be given the opportunity to discuss the proposal and make any amendments to it. When the motion to end discussion has been approved, the amendment shall be automatically tabled until the next regular meeting of the Club.

18.1.3) The Secretary-Treasurer shall send the proposed amendment to the membership, as it reads at the time of its tabling in the Club meeting in which it was introduced, and shall also post the proposal on the Club website. The notice shall also announce the date, time, and place of the vote on the proposed amendment.

18.1.4) At the meeting of the Club at which the vote on the proposed amendment shall occur, the proposal will be removed from the table and re-opened for discussion and possible amendment. If a motion to end debate has been approved by a majority of voting members present, the proposed amendment will be voted on by the Club. A simple majority of the members present must vote in favor of the proposed amendment for it to be adopted.

18.1.5) Once adopted, the Secretary-Treasurer shall revise the Bylaws to include the approved amendment. The Secretary-Treasurer shall also record the adoption of the amendment in Appendix A of the Bylaws, detailing the previous wording (if any), the amended wording, and the date of adoption. The Secretary-Treasurer shall then post the revised Bylaws on the Club website and file the amended Bylaws with the Alabama Secretary of State's office as part of the incorporation of the Club.

APPENDIX A
RECORD OF AMENDMENTS

The purpose of this appendix is to record all amendments *to* these bylaws. For all amendments, record the amendment number, the date the amendment is adopted, its author(s) and sponsors, file the original, and attach a copy of the amendment as presented to these bylaws.

- For a new article or paragraph, record the new wording and annotate as NEW.
- For a deletion, record the previously worded section and record as DELETED.
- For a modification, record the old and the new wording and record as CHANGED.

APPENDIX B Membership Application



Membership Application

Name: _____ Callsign: _____

Street Address: _____

City: _____ State: _____ Zip: _____

Mailing Address (if different): _____

Phone Number: _____ Circle one: Work / Home / Cell (if Cell, send SMS? Y / N)

Email: _____ Winlink: _____

I choose to release the following information to other TARC members (check all that apply): phone no. email addr. Winlink addr.

License Class (circle one): Amateur Extra / Advanced / General / Technician / Novice Year first licensed: _____

ARRL Member? Yes / No Has your amateur license ever been revoked? Yes / No (If Yes, give reason _____)

Membership Type Desired (check one): Regular (\$20 application fee) Family (\$30 application fee)
 (If the TARC Executive Board approves your application, your first year of dues will be waived.
 If not approved, your application fee will be returned to you.)

Additional family members and call signs: _____

Amateur Radio Capabilities

Band	Base	Mobile	Portable	Digital (specify)	Emergency Power (specify)
HF (<30 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
6 m (50 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
2 m (144 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
1.25 m (222 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
70 cm (440 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
33 cm (902 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
23 cm (1240 MHz)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	
Other (specify)				DMR / D-Star / YSF / P25 / Winlink Other:	

Should I, the undersigned, be accepted as a member of the Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club (TARC), I do hereby agree to abide by the TARC Bylaws and the Federal Communications Commission rules and regulations, and to support TARC in the advancement of amateur radio and public service.

Applicant Signature: _____ Date of Signature: _____

Mail completed application with fee payment by check to the following address:
Tuscaloosa Amateur Radio Club, Inc.
 (current mailing address
 here)